
PRE-MEETING AGENDA 

MOUNTAIN BROOK CITY COUNCIL 

 

CITY HALL PRE-COUNCIL ROOM (A106) 

56 CHURCH STREET 

MOUNTAIN BROOK, AL  35213 

 

MARCH 28, 2016, 6:30PM 

_______________ 

 

1. Phase 5b Sidewalk property request-Billy Harbert (See attached information. This item 

could be added to the formal agenda.) 

 

2. Conditional Use at 2419 Canterbury Road-Dana Hazen (See attached information. This 

item may be added to the formal agenda.) 

 

3. Position upgrade at Public Works-Ronnie Vaughn (See attached information. This item 

may be added to the formal agenda.) 

 

4. 3-party agreement regarding maintenance of a sewer line and retaining wall at 2941 

Balmoral Road – Carl Johnson, Dana Hazen (See attached information. This item may be 

added to the formal agenda.) 



§  Please consider my concerns regarding this project and allow the opportunity to assess a better
rN solution than the one at hand.
o
CO

in
o

X

o
o
00

■ I
BL HARBF.RT

Sam S.Gaston

City Manager
City of Mountain Brook, AL.
56 Church Street

P.O. Box 130009

Mountain Brook AL 35213

(205) 802-3803 Phone
(205) 870-3577 Fax

vrxups

March 16, 2016

Ref: Sidewalk project STPBH-CN13 (907) along Shades Creek Parkway
(between Brookwood Mall and Cahaba road)

Sam,

Thank you for taking the time to meet yesterday to hear our concerns regarding the sidewalk
expansion and the Impact it will have to the property located at 820 Shades Creek Parkway.

As discussed, we feel that with the new regime at ALDOT there are more opportunities to discuss
a better solution for the sidewalk location than the one that is currently proposed. The current layout
requires the south jogger route to cross Lakeshore to the north side, and then cross again to the south
for access to the Jemison park trail at Cahaba. This design also requires relocation of overhead utilities
and coordination with In ground water meters and storm lines, and the construction of a S'-O" tall x 340
feet long stone clad retaining wall along the frontage of the property at 820 Shades Creek Parkway.
While a more direct path for the sidewalk would be the south side of Shades Creek Parkway, beneath
the bridge at the entrance ramp and beneath the Hwy 280 overpass.

I respectfully request that the city postpone this project letting to allow time for further review
with ALDOT for a more viable design option of relocating the sidewalk construction to the south side of
Shades Creek Parkway This south location will be in line with the current jogger route and should be
considerably less expensive since the utilities will not be required to relocate and the retaining wall will
no longer be needed as shown in the current design.

Keith Strickland (GMC Municipal Department Manager) met with Lance Taylor (ALDOT Pre-
Construction Engineer) yesterday afternoon and he is 'ok' with delaying the letting on this project If that
Is the city's desires. He would need to have a written request from the city asking for the delay by the
end of this week or very early next week to keep from causing any problems. I understand that the
next council meeting of March 28 is not scheduled until after the current scheduled bid date and I believe
It would be more constructive and acceptable to delay the current bid letting than to wait until after the
bid.

oger D. Morse

o  Design Manager
cc Billy Hadiert

<0

o  Jane Reed Ross
^  Keith Strickland
z

0
1

820 Shades Creek Parkway Suite 3000 Post Office Box 531390 (35253) Birmingham, Alabama 3S209



7/9/14

LEGEND

PLACE OF WORSHIP

a  UBRARY / PUBLIC BUILDING

iS SCHOOL
1  : parks and greenspace

I  i\/ii iAr:cc OF MOUNTAIN BROOK

EXISTING & FUNDED WALKWAYS /VND TRAILS

SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL

WGIILANUS
SCHOOL

JTiiiuoki r.KiM
SAnROUIBS
TOSCHOCM.

/ fA 1H<)\1)AI>

MRNAfl

POTENTIAL PHASES FOR AVAILABLE
FUNDING

fUTURE PHASES (NOT FUNI^ LR1.V11.1NI

i:i.K.Ml_VI.\R\

CRESTLINE

VILLACiE

or M<)I V1AI.\ »R(K)K

4^ if ll.Cll
miL\iiN(;a\Ni

foivrnvii.! 11ENGLISH

vilia(;e ^Mol .STAIN
I^IIKOOK ̂

JR-IIK.ff
M<« VI.MJt

mUMlKIIUiH
SCIKK)!.

,•0^ ■
RQ^,.

I1II<MIN(1IIAM/.0<I

AND MOIAMCAI

<{.\K!)1;NS
SARIU3(TreS
TO SCHOOL

Hill loin.si

)  a CMIAB
RIVFRWfuiNTklN

JlNTAIN ^r,
1IHK)K UJAI. 'si# IkAllSON I'SRK

BROOJM'IUvUJE ̂

rt^posecL
-1-

OVLIMON

OVER.TON

vii.i.agI
•ARK

RAIIIWU.! /
riiU5i I /cnTCujM,t noAO

1  TMOLIN I AIN liROUK, ALABAMA
I  1 - ^ '

0  1000 2000

l.AGF
0000 FEET

2 MILES>iOU«'



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama that
the City Council hereby approves the conditional service use application submitted by Emma
Buttles to allow pilates and spinning classes at 2419 Canterbury Road, subject to the following
condition:

(1) That class sizes and times be limited to that presented by the applicant in
conjunction with the conditional use request.

ADOPTED: This 28th day of March, 2016.

Virginia C. Smith, Council President

APPROVED: This 28th day of March, 2016.

Lawrence T. Oden, Mayor

CERTIFICATION

I, Steven Boone, City Clerk of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama hereby certify the
above to be a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the City Council of the City of
Mountain Brook at its regular meeting held on March 28, 2016, as same appears in the minutes of
record of said meeting.

Steven Boone, City Clerk

2419 Canterbury Road Conditional Use Approval 2016-



CITY OF MOUNTAIN BROOK

Dana O. Hazen, AICP

Director of Planning, Building &
Sustainability
56 Church Street

Mountain Brook, Alabama 35213

Telephone: 205/802-3821
Fax: 205.879.6913

hazend@mtnbrook.org
www.mtnbrook.org

DATE: March 24, 2016

TO: Mayor, City Council & City Manager

FROM: Dana Hazen, City Planner

RE: Conditional Use - MPower (Pilates)
2419 Canterbury Road (currently Mulberry Heights Antiques)

The proposed conditional use is a pilates/spinning studio. The pilates method to be employed is
reformer pilates, which utilizes large reformer equipment, and the spinning classes utilize stationary
bicycles, both of which serve to limit class size.

The attached letter from the applicant details the proposed class schedule and number of
instructors/students for each session. Classes will last 45-50 minutes, which will serve to alleviate
some potential "stacking" of cars and clients as they exit and enter back-to-back sessions. The
applicant has made a commendable attempt to conduct classes during non-business hours Mon-Fri;
however some classes are offered on weekends that may compete with neighboring merchants for
parking.

25

t—

CANTERBURV R

The applicant has been encouraged to contact the neighboring Canterbury merchants to let them know
the details of the proposal.

For reference:

Neighboring conditional use. Mountain Brook Yoga (2414 Canterbury Road), was approved by the
council on April 27, 2015 with the following conditions:
Monday-Saturday
Before 9 a.m.

Between 9:30 a.m. - 10:30 p.m.
Between 11 a.m. - 4 p.m.
Between 4 p.m. - 5 p.m.
After 5 p.m.
Sunday
< = 30 clients (30 minutes between classes)

< = 25 clients

< = 15 clients

1-2 private sessions
< = 15 clients

< = 30 clients



D

MPower Fitness is interested in the retail space located at 2419 Canterbury Road, currently
Mulberry Heights Antiques, and is seeking conditional use approval from Mountain Brook City
Council. MPower is owned and will be operated by Emma Suttles.

MPower will focus on Reformer Pilates classes, but will also offer early morning and evening
spin classes Monday-Friday. Each class is extremely small with only 10 available spaces.
Realizing parking is at a premium in the area, the proposed class times illustrated in the below
table are designed to avoid the peak operating hours of most neighboring businesses. When no
classes are scheduled, the studio will be closed.

One of MPower's three core principles is giving back to our community. MPower is excited to
provide a portion of proceeds from every class a student takes to local charities. MPower
yourself. MPower the Community.

Maximum Anticipated/ Number of

Day of Week Class Time Type of Class Attendance Average Attendance Employees

Monday-Friday 6a Pilates and Spin 20 12-16 students 3

Monday-Friday 7a Pilates and Spin 20 12-16 students 3

Monday-Friday 8:30a Pilates 10 6-8 students 2

Monday-Friday 9:30a Pilates 10 6-8 students 2

Studio closed from

Monday-Friday 10:30a-4:30p 0 0 0

Monday-Friday 4:30p Pilates 10 6-8 students 2

Monday-Friday 5:30p Pilates and Spin 20 12-16 students 3

Monday-Friday 6:30p Pilates 10 6-8 students 2

Saturday 8a Pilates 10 6-8 students 2

Saturday 9a Pilates 10 6-8 students 2

Saturday 10a Pilates 10 6-8 students 2

Saturday 11a Pilates 10 6-8 students 2

Sunday 12:30p Pilates 10 6-8 students 2

Sunday l:30p Pilates 10 6-8 students 2

Sunday 2:30p Pilates 10 6-8 students 2

Contact Information:

Emma Suttles

emsuttles(5)gmail.com

213-258-7566



Page 1 of 2

Sam Gaston

From: Ronald Vaughn

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2016 1:17 PM

To: Sam Gaston

Subject: Fwd: Michael Gill Jr. Classification Upgrade Request

Attachments: Michael Gill .pdf; Proposed Organizational Chart l.pdf

After reviewing the job description of the Senior Arborist it appears that Don Cafaro and Michael Gill
Jr. both function as a Senior Arborist. The volume of tree calls/issues results in both employees almost
always working independently with both reporting to their supervisor, Steven Gay. Both employees
answer citizen calls and meet regularly with property owners concerning tree issues both on and off right
of ways. Don and Michael both can and do operate trucks, chippers, knuckleboom trucks, and chain
saws. Both employees also consult with utility companies and contract tree services. They both
supervise small crews in tree trimming, planting, or removal. Both are certified arborist and hold
herbicide applicator license.

Michael also handles most of the banner installs in the villages. For the past two years Michael has
served as our liaison with Waste Management during leaf collection season and has done an excellent
job in reducing the number of calls.

I am attaching the proposed organizational chart showing Michael and Don both reporting to Steven
Gay.

Thanks again for your consideration.

Ronnie Vaughn
Public Works Director

City of Mountain Brook AL
3579 East Street

Birmingham, Alabama 35243
205.802.3865 Office

205.967.2631 Fax

vaughnr@mtnbrook.org

Forwarded message

From: Ronald Vaughn <vaughnr@mtnbrook.org>
Date: Wed, Mar 23, 2016 at 11:00 AM
Subject: Michael Gill Jr. Classification Upgrade Request
To: Sam Gaston <gastons@.mtnbrQok.org>

I would like to request that the Arborist position currently held by Michael Gill Jr. be upgraded to Senior
Arborist. Mr. Gill has been employed with the city for seventeen years and is a very hard worker who

3/24/2016



Page 2 of 2

takes a tremendous amount of pride in his job. Mr. Gill is now on the Senior Arborist eligible roster with
the Jefferson County Personnel Board. Mr. Gill works in tandem with Don Cafaro (Senior Arborist) and
performs most all of the same task that Mr. Cafaro does. Michael has an Associate in Science Degree
from Jefferson State and recently received a Bachelor of Science Degree from Huntingdon College.
Michael is also a certified arborist through the International Society of Arboriculture.

This change in classification would move Mr. Gill from a pay grade 15 - 8 to an 18 - 6 with two
additional merit increases the following two years. The annual increase for the first year will be
$1,992.00 and the total annual increase after he tops out in three years will be $7,654.40.

I might add that this upgrade was not solicited by Mr Gill but was something that I observed as a
positive move for the Public Works Department as well as properly rewarding an employee for going
the extra mile. Also, Michael's supervisor (Steven Gay) as well as Don Cafaro are both supportive of
this request.

Please find attached supporting documentation.

Thanks for your consideration and if you have any questions please let me know.

Ronnie Vaughn
Public Works Director

City of Mountain Brook AL
3579 East Street

Birmingham, Alabama 35243
205.802.3865 Office

205.967.2631 Fax

vaughnr@,mtnbroQk.org

3/24/2016



PUBUC WORKS DIRECTOR

Ronald Vaughn

ASSISTANT PUBUC WORKS DIRECTOR

Michael Rollo

TRAFFIC. ROADS

ROWMAINT.

PUBUC WORKS SUPERVISOR

James Gav

LABOR
SUPERVISCM^

Jackv McClendon

I

HEO

Donald Bovd

Chartas Robarts

TRUCK DRIVER

Rodney Wood

Johnny Franklin

Johnny Hanis

PUBUC WORKS SUPERVISOR

CONSTRUCTIOM

HEAVY

URBAN FORESTOY

SR.ARBOR18T

Don Cafaro

CONSTmiCnON equip, oper.

Lyonllua Godfrey

Daniel Davis

FLEET MAIhfTENANCE

SHOPA^EHICLE

SUPERVISOR

Darren Davis

I
AUTO / HEAVY TRUCK TECHS.

David Pennlngton

Sam Ingrarn. Jr

Clint Clark

SR. STORES CLERK

Misty DeRamus

ADMINISTRATION

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

Cynthia Baldwin

BUILDING CUSTODIAN

Ricky Wear

James Gidley

SR.ARBORIST

Michael Gill. Jr
HEO

Mickey Jay

ASSISTANT AUTO TECH

vacant

HERBICIDE APPUCATCTtS

Gary Williams

Vacant

SMILED LABORERS

Shaun Jemlqan

Lynn Norton

LABOFffiRS

Mark Atkins

Matthew Harrison

Justin Austin

Johnny Rilev

Michael Bvram

TRUCK DRIVERS

Adam Harrison

Michael FInnav

SMILED LABORERS

Thomas Binder

Hunter Johnston

LABORERS

Leon McMullen

MIcah Gidlev

15
12



City erf Mountain Brook Mail - Fwd; Appllcalion Determination from the Personnel Board of Jefferson Cojn^

City off4:

y Mountain Brook . Ronald Vaughn <vaughnr@mtnbrook.org>

Fwd: Application Determination from the Personnel Board of Jefferson County
1 messaae '

Michael Gill <gil^lm@mtnbrook.org> VVed, Aug 26, 2015 at 1:27 PM
To: Ronny Vaughn <vaughnr@mtnbrook.org>

Thanks,

Michael GUI

City of Mtn. Brook

205-337-4018

gillm@mtnbrook.org

Begin forwarded message:

From: pb]conlineservices@pbjcal.org
Date: August 26, 2015 at 1:15:29 PM CDT
To: glllm@mtnbrook.org
Subject; Application Determination from the Personnel Board of Jefferson County

Dear Michael Gill, Jr.;

Congratulations! Thank you for your interest In the job of Senior Arborist. You have been
deteimined to meet the experience and/or educational requirements for this job. Based on your
qualifications, you are eligible for employment In the job of Senior Arborist within any jurisdiction
(i.e., city or government agency) in which you expressed an interest in working on your application.
Your application will be provided for employment consideration to any jurisdiction that requests to

fill a vacancy for this job. You will be contacted by the city or government agency with the
vacancy if you are selected for an Interview or any other selection procedure.

You can view any updates to the status of your application for this job, or any other Merit System
job to which you have applied, by going to mmjobsquest.org and selecting Login. Once logged

♦  into your account, you can see the status of any application you have submitted'by selecting Your
Applications from the menu. If you have any problems logging into your account please contact
our help desk at 205-279-3444.

Cities and/or government agencies that wish to contact you about an employment opportunity as
a(n) Senior Arborist will do so by using the contact information on file with the Personnel Board.
Therefore, In order to be considered for employment it is very important that you keep your
contact Information up to date. If you have any change to your contact information (i.e.. address,
phone number, email address), you should update that Information by logging Into your account
(through www.jobsquest.org) and selecting Account Settings from the menu.

We encourage you to stay abreast of employment opportunities within the Merit System. To view
open positions, please visit wv/w.jobsquest.org. Additionally, you can be aLrtomatically notified via
email of jobs of Interest to you by registering for Job Alert at www.jobsquest.org. If you have any
questions about the hiring process, go to "What you should know; Getting hired in the Merit
System of Jeffereon County" found at the top of the JobsQuest home page or contact Yumika
Terrell at 205-279-3504 or Yumika.Terr8ll@pbjcal.org.

The Personnel Board appreciates your interest in a career within the Merit System and wishes you
the best in your employment search.

https://mail.google.comi/mail/?«=2&ik=®53d1acf4&view=pt&q=in%3Ainbox&name=lnbox&search=seclion_qLiery&lh=14fBb43bf1bl3675&siml=14f6b43bf1bf3675 1/2



Job Description: The Personnel Board of Jefferson County Alabama Page 1 of 2

{j Personnel Board of Jefiferson County
Tht'ftiuniJjthTii ot Vcof Mfrit S>>KTn C.ir.>'i

Class Title: senior arborist Class Number 8267

Min:2 Max:8

Job Summary:
supervising and overseeing a crew of one to four employees involved in tree care operations such as planting, trimming

property An employe m this classificauon plans and carries out successive steps and resolves problems and deviations in

^  orders. An employee in
emnln^S?m assignments ftom the supervisor, who defines objectives, priorities, and deadlines and assists the*^0 not have clear precedents. Work is reviewed for technical conformance and consistency witli
practice and policy, work is also reviewed through reports and on site inspections by the supervisor.

Essential Functions:

Supervises and pl^s the work of Laborers, Skilled Laborers and Arborists who are engaged in pruning trees and shrubs, cuUine and
removing d^d and damped branches from trees of various sizes and heights according to industry standards; assists supervisor In

Division. Climbs trees utilizing a ropetnd sadr^or splk^h^^Z^tyZi
activities work orders, and accidents/injuiy sheets. Trains employees in the proper

if trere plantmg tree climbing, and equipment operations. Informs supervisor of abnonnal work site conditions, irate
llli r .1 Coi^ults with property owners and utility companies; provides emergency assistance to citizens police
cT^no oT^wT-1^'' r' Tt''' ̂ beautificatioa Assfsts in the ma^2n™d

ntfH Of the crew and makes sure all safety precautions are followed and complies with
bfXt procedur^. Directs the safe operation and maintenance of the following equipment: knuckle boom loader,bucket truck, brush chipper, and cutting equipment/tools i.e., various power and hand tools.
Supervision Exercised:
An employee in this class sujwryises, plans, assigns and evaluates the work of one to four crew membere involved in tree trimmin«»
activities. The crew includes Laborera, Skilled Laborera, and Arborists. mmmin^

Work Environment:

schools, office building and on streets. Work exposes the employee to dust,msectj pollen, mechanical equipment, electrical wires, fumes, chemicals, excessive noise, flying wood chips, grease, oils working
around machineiy, extreme weather conditions (i.e. heat, cold, rain, & wind), heights, traffic and unusual fatigue factors. '

Physical Demands:

at tiMes sustained performance of heavier physical task such as wallcing over rough or uneven surfaces,
Srohf i ?P"^®' ̂"f^hng kneeling working m restricted and/or confined space, climbing, balancing on rope and saddle, working at

Knowledge-Skills:

practices, procedures, and methodology. Knowledge of different types of trees, shrubs, and otherp  e. Knowledge of herbicides, pesticides and vanous chemicals pertaining to trees/shrubs growth and disease/pest control

of foel oil kS^^ applicable to tree trimming activities. Knowledge of chain saw operations including the proper mixingof tree diseases, disorders, pests and treatment methods. Knowledge of local tree species and their growing
of species deemed suitable for municipal planting. Skill in the setup, adjustment, and use of

aSwI tools, including c^ saws. Ability to supervise and train subordinate personnel engaged in tree care operations.
^afeW aS autkW and communicate effectively with the public while performing essential functions. Ability to
frPnlikh Tim f T*"? oiroumstances or emergency situations (i.e. bee stings, ants, snakes, etc). Ability to read and write
AhS f f understMd and c^ out oral and written instructions. Ability to maintain records and prepare written reports
inc u£ endurance under variable and frequently adverse weather conditions toinclude tree climbing activities. Ability to operate a bucket truck and knuckle boom loader.

Compensable Qualifications:
High School graduation (or GED) and four years work experience in tree climbing and tree trimming or related area.

http://www.pbjcal.org/employment/print.asDX?id=8267 o/i ̂ nm <



Job Description ; The Personnel Board of Jefferson County Alabama Page 2 of2

License/Certification Required:
Current certification from the international Society of Arboriculture (ISA). Valid Cla.ss A CDL.

Minimum Qualiflcations:

• Certified as an International Society ofArboriculture (ISA) ArborisL

• Experience using using chainsaws to trim/remove trees.

• Experience operating an aerial lift (bucket truck) in order to cut/trim trees.

• Possession of a valid Class A Commercial Driver's License.

Preferred Qualifications:

This CJassiJicaiion Specification is a summary of typical or representative duties andresponsibililies inherent in thejob class and is not iniene&d to be inclusive of
all duties, responsibililies. and tasks petfarmed by incwnbenis.

Q, Close Print

http://w'v\'vf.pbical.ore/eraDlovment/Drint.ai>DX?id=8267 o/!fi/7nis



Job Description : The Personnel Board of Jefferson County Alabama Page 2 of2

License/Certification Required:
Valid Class B Commercial Driver's License (CDL). Covered jurisdictions may require a valid Alabama Pest Control Applicator's
License.

Minimum Qualifications:

• Experience working for a professional tree service triinmlng/removing trees using a variety of chain saws and other equipment
including ropes, saddles, etc.

• Experience using and operating a bucket truck to trim/remove trees

Preferred Qualifications:

Ths Classification Specficaiion is a sunintary of typical or representative diaies and responsibilities inherent in the Job class and is not intended to be inclusive of
all duties, responsibilities, and tasksperfanned by inciimbetUs.

Qi Close Print

httD;//www.Db)caI.ore/emn!ovment/nrint.a<;nx?iri=X?6'S Q/iA/oni ̂



CITY OF MOUNTAIN BROOK

SALARY SCHEDULE
(Hourly Rate based on 2080 Annual Hours)

Effective 10/06/2015

Approved bv Personnel Board 10/13/2015

Grade

11

STEP 1 STEP 2 STEPS STEP 4 STEPS STEPS STEP 7 STEPS STEP 9 STEP 10 PREM1 PREIWI2 PREM 3

12

13

14

15

16

17

hourly
bl'Weekly

semi-monthly
monthly
annually

hourly
bl-weekiy

semimonthly

monthly
annually

hourly
bl-weekly

semi-monthly
monthly
annually

hourly
bi-weekly

semi-monthly
monthly
annually

hourly
bi-weekly

eemi-monthly
monthly
annually

hourly
bi-weekly

semi-monthly
monthly
annually

hourly
bl-weekly

semi-monthly
monthly
annually

13.79

1,103.20

1,195.13

2.390.27

28,683.20

14.51

1,160.80

1,257,53

2,515.07

30,180,80

15.25

1,220.00

1,321.67

2,643.33

31,720.00

15.98

1,278.40

1,384.93

2,769.87

33,238.40

16.78

1,342.40

1,454.27

2,908.53

34,902.40

17.62

1,409.60

1,527.07

3,054.13

36,649.60

18.50

1,480.00

1,603.33

3,206.67

38.480.00

14.61

1,160.80

1,257.53

2,515.07

30,180,80

15.25

1,220.00

1,321.67

2.643,33

31,720.00

15.98

1.278,40

1,384.93

2,769.87

33,238.40

16.78

1,342.40

1,454.27

2,908.53

34,902.40

17.62

1,409,60

1.527.07

3.054.13

36,649.60

18.50

1.480.00

1,603.33

3,206.67
38,480.00

19.42

1,553.60

1,683.07

3.356.13

40,393.60

15.25

1,220.00

1,321.67

2.643.33

31,720.00

15.98

1,278.40

1.384.93

2,769.87

33,238.40

16.78

1,342.40

1,454.27

2,908.53

34,902.40

17.62

1.409.60

1.627.07

3.054.13

36,649.60

18.50

1,480.00

1,603.33

3,206.67

38,480.00

19.42

1,553,60

1,683.07

3,366.13

40,393.60

20.39

1,631.20

1,767.13

3,534.27

42.411.20

15.98

1,278.40

1,384.93

2,769.87
33,238.40

16.78

1,342.40

1,454.27

2,908.53

34,902.40

17.62

1,409.60

1,527.07

3,054.13

36,649.60

18.50

1,480.00

1,603.33

3,206.67
38,480.00

19.42

1,553.60

1.683.07

3.366.13

40,393.60

20.39

1,831.20

1,767.13

3,534.27

42,411.20

21.41

1,712.80

1,855.53

3,711.07

44,532.80

16,78

1,342.40

1,454,27

2.908.53

34,902,40

17,62

1,409.60

1,527.07

3,054.13

36.649.60

18.50

1,480.00

1,603.33

3,206.67

38,480.00

19.42

1,553.80

1,683,07

3,366,13

40,393.60

20.39

1,631.20

1.767.13

3,534,27

42,411.20

21.41

1,712.80

1,855.53

3,711.07

44,532.80

22,50

1.800.00

1,950.00

3,900.00

46,800.00

17,62

1,409,60

1,527.07

3,054.13

36,649.60

18.50

1,480.00

1,603.33

3,206.67

38,480.00

19.42

1,553,60

1,683.07

3,366.13

40,393.60

20.39

1,631,20

1,767.13

3.534.27

42,411.20

21.41

1,712.80

1,855.53

3,711.07

44.532.80

22.50

1.300,00

1,950.00

3,900.00

46,800.00

23.62

1,889.60

2,047.07

4.094.13

49,129.60

18.50 19,42 20.39 21.41 22.50 23.62
1,480.00 1,553.60 1.631.20 1,712.80 1,800.00 1,889.60
1,603.33 1,683.07 1,767.13 1,855.53 1,950.00 2,047.07
3,206.67 3,368.13 3.534.27 3,711.07 3,900.00 4.094.13

38,480.00 40.393.60 42,411.20 44,632.80 46,800.00 49,129.60

19.42 20,39 21.41 22.50 23.62 24.79
1,553.80 1,631.20 1,712.80 1,800.00 1,889.60 1,983.20
1,683.07 1,767,13 1,855.53 1,950.00 2,047.07 2,148.47
3,360.13 3,534.27 3,711,07 3.900.00 4,094,13 4,296.93

40,393.60 42,411.20 44,532.80 46,800.00 49,129.60 51,563.20

20.39 21.41 22.50 23.62 24.79 26.02
1,631.20 1,712.80 1,800.00 1,689.60 1,983,20 2,081,60
1,767.13 1,855.53 1,950.00 2,047.07 2,140.47 2,255.07
3,534.27 3,711.07 3.900.00 4,094,13 4,296.93 4,510.13

42,411,20 44.532.80 46,800,00 49,129.60 51,563.20 54.121.60

21.41 22.50 23.62 24.79 26.02 27.30
1.712.80 1,800.00 1,689.60 1,983.20 2,081,60 2,184.00
1,855.53 1,950.00 2,047.07 2,148.47 2,255.07 2,366.00
3,711.07 3,900.00 4,094,13 4.296.93 4,510.13 4.732.00

44,532.80 46,800.00 49,129.60 51,563.20 54,121.60 56,784.00

22.50 /  23.621 24.79 26.02 27.30 28.67
1,800.00 y'  1,889,60 1 1,983.20 2,081.60 2.184.00 2,293.60
1,950.00 2,047,07 \ 2.148.47 2,255.07 2,366.00 2.484.73
3,900.00 \ 4,094.13 !  4,296.93 4,510.13 4,732.00 4,969.47

46,800.00 '1^9,129.6^ 51,563.20 54,121.60 56,784.00 59,633.60

23.62 24.79 26.02 27.30 28.67 30.10
1,889.60 1,983.20 2,081.60 2.184.00 2,293.60 2,408,00
2,047.07 2,148.47 2,255.07 2.366.00 2,484.73 2,608.67
4,094.13 4.296.93 4,510.13 4.732.00 4,969,47 5,217,33

49,129.60 61,563.20 54,121.60 56,784.00 59,633,60 62,608.00

24.79 26,02 27.30 28.67 30.10 31.59
1,983.20 2,081.60 2,184.00 2,293,60 2,408.00 2,527.20
2,148.47 2,255,07 2.366.00 2,484.73 2.608.67 2,737.80
4,296.93 4,510.13 4,732.00 4,969.47 5,217.33 5,475.60

51,563.20 54,121.60 56,784.00 59,633.60 62,606.00 65,707.20

24,79

1,983,20

2.148.47

4,296.93

51,563.20

26.02

2,081.60
2,255.07

4,510.13

54.121.60

27.30

2,184.00

2,366.00

4,732,00

56,784.00

28.67

2,293.60

2,484.73

4,969.47

59,633.60

30.10

2.408.00

2.606.67

5,217.33

62,608.00

31.59

2.527.20

2,737.80

5,475.60

65,707.20

33.18

2,854.40

2,875.60

5,751.20

69,014.40

Page 2 of?



CITY OF MOUNTAIN BROOK

SALARY SCHEDULE
(Hourly Rate based on 2080 Annual Hours)

Effective 10/06(2015

Approved by Personnel Board 10/13/2Q1S

Grade

18

STEP 1 STEP 2 STEP 3 STEP 4 STEPS STEPS STEP 7 STEPS STEPS STEP 10 PREM1 PREM 2 PREM 3

19

20

21

22

23

24

hourly
bi-weekiy

semi-monthly
monthly
annually

hourly
bi-weekly

semi-monthly
monthly
annually

hourly
bl-weekly

semi-monthly
monthly
annually

hourly
bi-weekly

semi-monthly
monthly
annually

hourly
bl-weekly

semi-monthly
monthly
annually

hourly
bi-weekly

semi-monthly
monthly
annually

hourly
bi-weekly

aemi-monthly
monthly

annually

19.42

1,553.60

1,683.07

3,366.13

40,393,60

20.39

1,631.20

1,767.13

3,534.27

42,411.20

21.41

1,712.80

1,855.53

3,711,07

44,532.80

22.50

1,800.00

1,950.00

3,900.00

46,800,00

23.62

1,889.60

2,047.07

4,094.13

49,129.60

24.79

1,983.20

2,140.47

4,296.93

51,563.20

26.02

2,081.60

2,255.07

4,510.13

54,121.60

20.39

1,631.20

1,767.13

3,534.27
42.411.20

21.41

1,712.80

1,655,53

3.711.07

44,532.80

22.50

1,800,00

1,950.00

3,900.00

46,800.00

23.62

1,889.60

2,047.07

4.094.13

49.129.60

24.79

1,983.20

2,148.47

4,298.93

51,563.20

26.02

2,081.60

2,255.07

4,510,13

54,121,60

27,30

2,184.00
2,366.00

4,732.00

56.784.00

21.41

1,712.80

1,855.53

3,711.07
44,532.80

22,50

1,800,00

1,950.00

3,900.00
46,800.00

23,62

1,889,60

2,047.07

4,094.13

49.129.80

24.79

1,983.20

2.148.47

4,296.93

51,563.20

26.02

2,081.60

2,255.07

4,510.13

54,121.60

27.30

2,184.00

2,366.00

4,732.00
56,784,00

28.67

2,293.60

2,464.73

4,969,47

59,633.60

22.50

1.800.00

1,950.00

3,900.00
46,600.00

23,62

1,689,60

2,047,07

4,094,13

49,129.60

24.79

1,983.20
2,138.47
4,296.93

51,563.20

26.02

2,081.80

2,255.07

4,510.13

54,121.60

27.30

2.184.00

2,366.00

4,732.00

56,784.00

28.67

2,293.60
2,484.73

4,069.47

59,633.60

30.10

2,408.00

2,6(38.67
5,217.33

62,608,00

23,62

1,889.60

2,047.07

4,094.13

49,129.00

24.79

1,963.20

2,148.47

4,295.93

51,563.20

26.02

2,081.60

2,255.07

4,610.13

54,121.60

27.30

2,184.00

2,366.00

4,732.00

56,784.00

28.67

2,293.60

2,484.73

4.969.47

59,633.60

30.10

2,408.00

2,608.67

5,217.33

62,608.00

31.59

2,527.20
2.737.80

5.475.60

65.707.20

26.02

2,081.60

2,255.07

4.510,13

54,121.60

27,30

2,184.00

2,368.00

4,732.00

56,784.00

20.67

2,293.60

2,484.73

4,969,47

59,633.60

30.10

2,408.00

2,608.67

5,217.33

62,608.00

31.59

2,527.20

2,737.80
5,475.60

65,707,20

33.18

2,654.40

2,875,60

5,751.20

69,014,40

26.02

2,081.60

I 2,255.07
4,510.13

54,121.60

27.30

2,184.00

2,366,00

4,732.00

56.784.00

28.07

2,293.60

2,484.73

4,969.47
59.633,60

30.10

2,408.00

2,608.67

5,217.33

62.608.00

31.59

2,527.20

2,737.80

5,475.60

65,707.20

33.18

2,654,40

2,875.60

5,751.20

69,014.40

34,83

2,786,40

3,018.60

6,037.20

72,446.40

56,784

28.67

2,293,60

2,484.73

4,969,47

59,633.60

30.10

2,408.00

2,608.67

5,217.33
62,608.00

31.59

2.527.20

2,737.80

5,475.60

65,707.20

33.18

2,654,40

2,875.60

5,751.20

69,014.40

34.63

2,786.40

3,018.60

6,037,20

72,446.40

36.53

2,922.40
3,165.93
6,331.87

75,982.40

28.67

2,293.60

2,484,73

4,969.47

59,633.60

30.10

2,408.00

2,608,67

5,217.33

62,608,00

31.59

2,527,20

2,737.80

5,475.60

65,707.20

33.18

2,654.40

2,875.60

5,751.20

69,014.40

34.83

2,788.40

3,018.60

6,037.20

72,446.40

38.53

2,922.40

3,165.93

6.331.87

75.982.40

38,41

3,072,80

3,320,87

6,657,73

79,892.80

30.10

2.408.00

2,608.67

5.217.33
62,608.00

31.59

2,527.20

2,737.80

5,475.60

65,707,20

33.18

2,654.40
2,875.60

5,751,20

69.014,40

34.83

2,786.40

3,018.60

6,037.20

72,446.40

36.53

2,922.40

3,165.93

6,331.87

75,982.40

38.41

3,072.60

3,328.07

6,657.73

79,892.80

40.29

3,223.20

3,491.80

6,983.60

83.803.20

31.59

2,527.20

2,737,80

5.475.60

65,707.20

33,18

2.654,40

2,875,60

5,751.20

69,014.40

34.83

2.786.40

3,018.60

6,037.20

72,446.40

36.53

2,922.40

3,165.93

6,331.87

75,982.40

38.41

3,072.80

3.328.87

6,657,73

79,892.80

40.29

3,223.20

3,491.80

6,983.60

83,803.20

42.36

3,388,00

3,670.33

7,340.67

88,088.00

33.18

2,654.40

2,875,60

5.751.20
69.014.40

34.83

2.786,40

3.018.60

6,037.20

72,446,40

36.53

2,922.40

3,165.93

6,331.87

75,982.40

38.41

3,072.80

3,328,87

6,657.73

79,892.80

40,29

3.223,20

3,491.80

6,983.60

83,803,20

42.35

3,388.00

3,670.33
7,340.67

88,088.00

44.46

3,556.80

3.853,20

7,706,40

92,476.80

34.83

2,786.40

3,018.60

6,037.20
72,446,40

36.53

2,922.40

3,105.93

5,331.87

75,982.40

38.41

3,072.80

3,328.87

6,657.73

79,892.80

40.29

3,223.20

3,491.80

8.903,60

83,803.20

42.35

3,388.00

3,670.33

7,340,67

88,088.00

44.46

3.556.80

3,853.20
7,706.40

92,476,80

46,67

3,733,60
4,044,73

8,089.47

97,073,80

Page 3 of 7



§•

M
 18

S
i
.
 ^

•
s
 ■®"

8
 S>

S
 3O

B
 ^

B
 «

13 J
it «

H ^
»

 
w

ft*
*<3 

U
t

"
 

tt
JC

r̂
 «»v>

/a
 ^

5
 
»

 ^
S

 
o

 
5

g § 1
^
 ^

 i
II#

§
 WH

*
1

1
^
 

w
 
&

ia «
 "S

S
 

w
 
-
ir

is
 
^
 
^

S
 S

1S*^
5

»

£
 a

'I
S

\,

ft



X^-

Am 11^ II11

certific£( tijat

MitW^l mil f r.
fiabing totnpleteli fljc requttclj Course of g)tubp arib fjabing reteibeb

tf)c recommenbation of tf)e jfatultp is {jerebp atoarbeb tbis

^sfgociate in Science Begree

€vm i^aube

3n l!9itness l^fjereof toe Ijabc fjercunto substrfbeb our name at S§irmmg®ain, saiabama
tjjis sctoub bap of iWap, tbao tlfiousanb anb fourteen

Cljaitcelbr (Sobernor ^rcEldiant of tlje ̂ onrb ^rcjfibenl of tljB C oDegp



iNTERNAnONAL SOCIETY OF ARBORICULTURE
Certified Arborist™

Michael T. Gill, Jr.
Having successfully completed the requirements set by the Arborist Certification

oard of the International Society of Arboriculture,
the above named is hereby recognized as an ISA Certified Atheist®

JimSkiera, Executive Director
International Society ofArboriculture

Cerdfication Board, Chair
Internadonal Society of Arboricultur

SO-5979A

Certification Number

Mar 01, 2008

Certified Since

Jun 30, 2017

Bxpiratlon Date





5

E
E
E
E
R

XJDOKX X3CC

4

n
M
1

&

¥
.1^

I
p

I
Alabama A&M andAuburn UniversiHts

B

B\

w&Mi0Kk^^ ' ■ ''' ■'&■i, >Xwk Lt:'W j«Uj v;,• .';'t' ?;. ii! ''yi\ <»• ■'..'/: vV>^-^'\:\'* '''•' '*• V ' •;•• j - •./V\ -V,'*• /I "* I' V " ly-:

■; V'Sigiiatui^e. Date ■

lssuedinfi«hem«'of^oper,dve^^lensionwork.ActsQrMay8ar;d^ Incooperaabn W.h the U.S. Department of Agricultureby Alabama Cooperative Extewioh System (Alabama AflcM.Utaversity and Auburn Univcrei^).

£
K

£

XI



Alabama Urbatf*^^
Forestry Associationaufa.com

Urban

M ON T G O M E R Y"

^''ogrtiin
^YY^ Z M

^iemmcoie for offending ond successful^pkting on intensive doss
andfiassing o written andproctkalexomW

•C'r

Urbdj^ Forestry Level 2 J

^f^d ttie Alobomo Orbgn forestry Assock^^^^

August 1 8, 2014

G I W PorJol Direct
AUFA RepresenfoUvd

Viffo Choncollor M oJlreach
Auburn- UnFversify a^^fgomery



L-ity or iviouniain tsrooK iviaii - Ke; i-w: Lee n. Kiiey- £0^ i oaimorai Koaa

„  Steve Boone <boones@mtnbrook.org>
Mountain Brook :

Re: Fw: Lee H. Riley - 2941 Balmoral Road
1 message

Dana Hazen <hazend@mtnbrook.org> Mon, Mar 21, 2016 at 3:28 PM
To: Whit Colvin <wco!vin@bishopcolvin.com>
Cc: Glen Merchant <mercliantg@mtnbrook.org>, Sam Gaston <gastons@mtnbrook.org>, Steve Boone
<boones@mtnbrook.org>

I am fine with the agreement for location, but C^^harlie has indicated that the height will be
lowered to 8 feet to meet the zoning reg's as well.

On Mon, Mar 21, 2016 at 3:24 PM, Whit Colvin <wcolvin@bishopcolvin.com> wrote:

Good Aftemoon-

See below and attached. Looks like we have an acceptable solution to the Riley
situation (at least it seems so to me). This resident is building a new house and
his builder built a retaining wall without first getting permission. That sometimes
happens and would have been easy to remedy but for the sanitary sewer line he
built the wall on top of. I have been dealing with his attorney and the County for
sometime now and the County has decided that they will not make him tear the
wall down. They will require an agreement though and it is attached. While we
really don't have much of a dog in the fight we are listed as a signatory on the
agreement. I was hoping we could get this approved at next Monday's meeting
but wanted to get your comments first.

I will be out of town next week so I was hoping to get this out there in plenty of
time so perhaps it would not take a whole lot of explanation next Monday for
Carl.

Thanks!

Whit Colvin

Bishop, Colvin, Johnson & Kent, LLC

Phone: (205)251-2881

Direct Line: (205)224-4195

Mobile: (205) 222-6225

] wcolvin@bishopcolvin.com

I www.blshopcolvin.com

Forwarded Message

From: Beavers, Charlie <cbeavers@babc.com>
Date: 3/16/2016 10:24:57 AM

Subject: Re: Lee H. Riley - 2941 Balmoral Road

hHnc-//moil nrwilo/^nm/moit/l i/1/9i .i=9Ai L = ni'W77-ma1/l*/iov./=ntAcoarrh= inK^vAfhs 1 (TiAcimls m 1



uity 01 Moumam tsrooK iviaii - Ke: t-w: tee n. Kiiey- iiiw i csaimorai Koaa

To: Whit Colvin <wcolvin@bishopcolvin.com>, Smith, Shawnna
<smithsha@jccal.org>
Cc: Carroll, Edna <ecarroll@babc.com>

Shawnna and Whit,

While preparing to circulate the Agreement for signatures, I thought that the process would be easier if we

added a counterparts provision (paragraph 7) and put the signature blocks and acknowledgments on

separate pages. We also added the reference to "Homeplace Boundary" on Exhibit A and typed the

references to "Wall" and "Sewer Line" to make the exhibit more legible. Attached is the Agreement with

these additions. I will forward the attached to the Rileys for execution.

My thought is that the Commission and Council can approve this and authorize its execution, and 1 can send

to Whit the Agreement, signed by the Rileys; then Whit can have it signed by the City and sent to Shawnna

for signature by the County (or vice versa). I am open to any other suggestions that either of you might

have.

Thanks.

Charlie

b
Bradley Arant
Boult Cummings

Charles A. J. Beavers, Jr.

Partner

I Phone 205-521-8620

hHnc-//mail rvwila onm/mail A i/1/9i .is-JAiWEm A>/i»»/=n»Acoarrh= inhr.vA»h= 1 c;7QaHMft4'VWHin'5Acim 1 = 1 R'^QoHHRa'WHHI



oiiy oTiviouniain brooK iviaii - Ke: i-w: Lee n. Kiiey - <i»4 i baimorai Koaa

I Fax 205-488-6620
i Email cbeavers@babc.eom

One Federal Place

1819 Fifth Avenue North

Birmingham, AL 35203-2119

Confidentiality Notice: This e-maii is from a iawfirm and may be protected by the attomey-ciient or work product priviieges. if you have

received this message in error, please notify the sender by replying to this e-mail and then delete it from your computer.

Dana O. Hazen, mpa, aicp
Director of Planning, Building A Sustoinobility

205/802-3821 phone
205/879-6913 fox

City of AAountcin Brook
56 Church Street

Mountain Brook, AL 35213

hMnc-//mail nrwilo frvn/rnail/ii/mi li=0Ai^=n1^W7■^1^;a1A^/i^»./=n^;lc«3arrh=i^hAvA^h=1e;'^0arir^ft4'^ftHH1n'3Acim! = •1^^■^QarWft4■^ftHH1n7



RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook that the Mayor
or the City Manager of the City is hereby authorized and directed, for and on behalf of the City,
to enter into a 3-party agreement, in the form as attached hereto as Exhibit A, between the Lee H.
Riley and Kristen O. Riley ("homeowners"), Jefferson County, Alabama, and the City of
Mountain Brook with respect to maintenance of sewer line and retaining wall for the property
located at 2941 Balmoral Road in Mountain Brook.

ADOPTED: This 28th day of March, 2016.

Council President

APPROVED: This 28th day of March, 2016.

Mayor

CERTIFICATION

1, Steven Boone, City Clerk of the City of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, hereby
certify the above to be a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the City Council of the
City of Mountain Brook at its regular meeting held on March 28, 2016, as same appears in the
minutes of record of said meeting.

Steven Boone, City Clerk

Agreement for Maintenance of Sewer Line and Retaining Wall 2016-



STATE OF ALABAMA )

JEFFERSON COUNTY )

AGREEMENT FOR MAINTENANCE OF SEWER LINE

AND RETAINING WALL

THIS AGREEMENT FOR MAINTENANCE OF SEWER LINE (this "Agreement") is
entered into effective the day of , 2016, by and among the
undersigned, LEE H. RILEY and wife, KRISTEN O. RILEY (hereinafter the "Homeowners"), the
undersigned, JEFFERSON COUNTY, ALABAMA (hereinafter the "County"), and the
undersigned, the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama (hereinafter the "City").

WITNESSETH:

The Homeowners own that certain parcel of real property located in the City at 2941
Balmoral Road, upon which they have constructed a residential dwelling (hereinafter the
"Homeplace"), more particularly described as Lot 67A according to Riley's Resurvey as recorded
in Map Book 240, Page 35, in the Office of the Judge of Probate of Jefferson County, Alabama.
The Homeplace is served by the sanitary sewer system owned and operated by the County. The
Homeplace is connected to the County's sanitary sewer system by an underground sewer line
which extends fi*om the western side of the residential dwelling constructed on the Homeplace and
which continues toward the rear property line of the Homeplace, at which point it connects to an
existing sanitary sewer manhole, and then extends further to the side property line of the
Homeplace (which is the northeast boundary of the Homeplace), and thence continues, outside of
the boundary of the Homeplace, within a sanitary sewer easement, to the County's sanitary sewer
trunk line.

The approximate location of the sanitary sewer line within the boundaries of the
Homeplace is shown on the attached Exhibit A.

The Homeowners have constructed a retaining wall along a portion of the rear and side
boundaries of the Homeplace, as shown on the attached Exhibit A, which crosses the sanitary
sewer line at approximately the point at which the sanitary sewer line exits the boundary of the
Homeplace. The retaining wall is situated partially within a utility easement along the rear
boundary of the Homeplace.

The County and City have agreed that the retaining wall may remain and may be
maintained by and at the expense of the Homeowners, or their successors and assigns. The
Homeowners have agreed, for themselves and their successors and assigns, that they will be
responsible for maintaining the portion of the sanitary sewer line which is situated within the
boundaries of the Homeplace. The County has agreed that it will maintain the portion of the
sanitary sewer line from the point that it exits the boundary of the Homeplace.

1/3946717.



NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals, the mutual covenants and
agreements hereinafter contained, and other good and valuable considerations, the receipt and
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged by each of the undersigned, the undersigned do
hereby declare, acknowledge and agree as follows:

1. The Homeowners, and their successors and assigns, may maintain, replace and
repair the retaining wall, within the utility easement which runs along the rear boundary of the
Homeplace as shown on the attached Exhibit A.

2. The Homeowners, and their successors and assigns, shall be responsible for all
costs associated with the maintenance, replacement and repair of the retaining wall.

3. The Homeowners, and their successors and assigns, shall be responsible for paying
any costs associated with the maintenance, replacement and repair of that portion of the sanitary
sewer line which is situated within the boundaries of the Homeplace.

4. The County shall be responsible for paying any costs of maintenance, replacement
and repair of the portion of the sanitary sewer line which is situated outside of the boundaries of
the Homeplace.

5. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of
the State of Alabama.

6. This Agreement shall run with the land and be binding upon and inure to the benefit
of the undersigned and their respective heirs, successors and assigns. Upon the conveyance of title
to the Homeplace, the obligation to maintain said retaining wall and the portion of the sanitary
sewer line situated within the boundaries of the Homeplace shall become the responsibility of the
parties to whom title has been conveyed.

7. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, all of which together shall
constitute one document binding on the parties hereto, notwithstanding that all parties are not
signatories to the original or to the same counterpart. Original signature pages may be removed
from any counterpart and attached to an identical counterpart for the purpose of assembling fully
executed originals of this document. Signatures by electronic communication, including but not
limited to facsimile or email, shall be acceptable and binding upon the parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this Agreement to be executed as
of and effective the date and year first set forth herein above.

[SIGNA TURES ON FOLLOWING PA GES]

1/3946717.1



LEE H. RILEY

STATE OF ALABAMA )

JEFFERSON COUNTY )

I, the undersigned, a notary public in and for said county in said state, hereby certify
that LEE H. RILEY, whose name is signed to the foregoing instrument, and who is known to me,
acknowledged before me on this day that, being informed of the contents of said instrument, he
executed the same voluntarily on the day the same bears date.

Given under my hand and official seal this day of , 2016.

Notary Public

[NOTARIAL SEAL] My commission expires:

1/3946717.1



KRISTEN O. RILEY

STATE OF ALABAMA )

JEFFERSON COUNTY )

I, the undersigned, a notary public in and for said county in said state, hereby certify
that KRISTEN O. RILEY, whose name is signed to the foregoing instrument, and who is known
to me, acknowledged before me on this day that, being informed of the contents of said instrument,
she executed the same voluntarily on the day the same bears date.

Given under my hand and official seal this day of , 2016.

Notary Public

[NOTARIAL SEAL] My commission expires:

1/3946717.1



JEFFERSON COUNTY, ALABAMA

By:
JAMES A. STEPHENS, President
Jefferson County Commission

STATE OF ALABAMA )

JEFFERSON COUNTY )

I, the undersigned, a notary public in and for said county in said state, hereby certify
that JAMES A STEPHENS, whose name as President of the Jefferson County Commission, is
signed to the foregoing instrument, and who is known to me, acknowledged before me on this day
that, being informed of the contents of said instrument, he, as such officer and with full authority,
executed the same voluntarily for and as the act of said corporation.

Given under my hand and official seal this day of , 2016.

Notary Public

[NOTARIAL SEAL] My commission expires:

1/3946717.1



CITY OF MOUNTAIN BROOK, ALABAMA

By:.
Its:

STATE OF ALABAMA )

JEFFERSON COUNTY )

I, the undersigned, a notary public in and for said county in said state, hereby certify
that , whose name as of the City of Mountain
Brook, Alabama, is signed to the foregoing instrument, and who is known to me, acknowledged
before me on this day that, being informed of the contents of said instrument, he, as such officer
and with full authority, executed the same voluntarily for and as the act of said corporation.

Given under my hand and official seal this day of , 2016.

Notary Public

[NOTARIAL SEAL] My commission expires:

1/3946717.1



EXHIBIT A
LEGEND

ASPHALT
BUnj)IHO
CALCULATCO
MEASURED

CHORD
LONC CHORD

DEFLECTION

DELTA

HEAOWAU
MINIMUM

MANHOLE
OVERHANG
ponai
RADIUS
RIGHT OF WAY

SANITARY
STORM

unuTY
ACRES
SQUARE FEET

CENTERUNE

AIR CONDITIONER

POLE
ANCHOR

FENCE
OVERHEAD UTJUTY WR
PAVEMENT

F19

B

MEPLACE
LASLHbNI

SET'OTYdSTlD
EASEMENT

R.aw.

pUNDARY
1  L

•^^VALL \
seWer line ,
LOT Gf.

41.50'

1S.S0

TANGENT
RESIDENCE

PINE CREST
COVERED

HB 18, PG 64

CONCRETE

WALL

COLUMN

33.J0
PRDPUSED
HOUSE

73.00

Lower FF 88.5

Upper FF 101

15.50
PINE CREST

HB 18, PC 64

35.50'35.50

FNO 'KB VEYCAND
REBAR

FOUND

CROSS 120.00

BALMORAL ROAD 50' R.O.W.

I,/ N0.24W3 y-l
\  i z

% \ , / C
•»vvC-

SCALE: l'=30'
STATE OF ALABAMA)
JEFFERSON COUNTY) TtoJ PlaiT

I. Ray Woygand. a Rcgtsiorod Land Survayof, hereby ceriily lo the purchaser of ihia property at Ws Bme, thai I have surveyed Lot 87A. RILCys RESURVEY ,
as reoxded in Map Volume . Paao in tho Olfice of the Judge of Ptobais, Jefferson County, Alabama; that there lue no rtBhts-el-wsy, easements or Joint driveways over or
across sold lend vtslblo on tho surlaco oxcopt as shown; that there ate no cteddc or telepticne wirca (exduding wires whidi servo tin promisos only) or structures or supports
therefor. Including pofes, anchors ond guy wires, (vlittNo on tho stafaco) on or over said promise* ciecopt as shown; Ih.m ihero nte no oncnxKhments nn nald Inl eiccepi as slnwn
and that improvements are located as stnwn above. I hereby slate that all parts of this survey and dramng have been completed in accordance with the current regi^rements of the
Standatds of Practice for Surveying In the Slate of Alalia-na lo tho best of my Imowledge. information and belief; aceordlrrg to my survey of MAY 4.2015
Survey Invalid if not sealed in red. ^^

Order NO.: —
Purchasor.
•Address: BALMORAL ROAD

Ray WeygaAd. Reg. L.S. n4973
169 Oxmoor Road Komewood, AL 3S209

Phone: (205) 942-G0B8 Fox; (205) 942-1X387
Copyright O

Note: (a) No title search of the public records has been performed by this firm and land shown hereon was not abstracted for easements and/or rlghts-of-way, recorded or
unracorded. The parcel shown hereon Is subject to sclbodis, easements, zoning, and restrictions that may be found in the public records of sold county ondtor cily. (b) AQ bearings
andfOr angles, ate deed/iocord map end actual unless otteiwfse rxited. (c) Underground portions of foundations, lootings, andfor other underground structures, utilities, cemeteries
or burial sites v/ero not located unless olhorwise noted. VfC do not took for underground sewers or iHp manliofe covers. (iQ The shown north enow is Ixised on deed/record map.
(e) This survey Is not transferablo and Is only good for 6 years and only good to tho persorVco. that pays for H at lime of survey. (I) Easements not shown on record map are not
shown atxtva.


	2016-Mar-28 Pre-Meeting Agenda
	1.  Phase 5B Sidewalk
	2.  Conditional Use
	3.  Public Works Upgrade
	4.  Sewer and retaining wall



